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MFR  16 LGS 06 Failure  of Spillbay 1  tainter gate brake 

SUBJECT: Failure of tainter brake on spillbay 1 at Little Goose dam

On 3-31-16 at 3:40 PM, after completion of assembly of TSW components in spillbay 1 in preparation for start of spring spill season on April 3, the spillbay tainter brake failed and the gate jammed in a position leaving a 17 stop opening.  Initial efforts to restore operability were initiated on April 1 and are currently ongoing.  The restoration to service effort involves stabilizing the gate so it is totally immovable, and then cannibalizing parts from spillbay 5 to install at spillbay 1.  The timeframe to complete the spillbay 1 work is dependent on what else is found as they begin the transfer of parts.  We are cautiously optimistic that we may be able to bring the spillbay weir back into operation by early next week,  or possibly even Sunday.  Spillbay 5 will be out of operation until parts can be replaced.  Our hydraulics staff has modified the existing uniform spill pattern (Table 10 in FPP- see attachment) to be utilized until the spillway weir can return to operation. Once the weir is again operable a modified spill pattern LGS Table 9 (also attached) will become our spill operation for 2016. 

[bookmark: _MailOriginal]-----Original Message-----
From: Setter, Ann L NWW 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 3:24 PM
Subject: MFR 16 LGS 06

FPOM:

The tainter gate on spillbay 1 at Little Goose had a brake failure yesterday that is potentially impacting the ability to operate the TSW when spill is initiated Sunday.  Attached is an MFR that provides background specific to the situation, and also attached are modified spill patterns from the fish passage plan which will be utilized.

Please feel free to respond with any comments/concerns.

Ann Setter

-----Original Message-----
From: Setter, Ann L NWW 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 1:34 PM
Subject: update on 16 LGS 06

Folks:

Little Goose project staff was able to get SB 1 repairs completed late in day on April 2.   The spillway weir was put into operation on April 3 per the FOP using the modified Table 9 pattern from FPP to not include use of SB5.  My earlier email should have had two tabs inside the Excel workbook (attached here as well).  We are continuing to use the pattern from tab labeled LGS XX SW EMER .  We are no longer able to use SB5 until cannibalized parts that were used to fix SB1 are replaced.    If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Ann Setter

